Legistar: 150253
DISTRICT # 2
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested

X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: November 10. 2015 (COW)(BofT) Date: November 19, 20135
TITLE: Recommendations from the Public Safety and Transportation Committee

SUBMITTED BY: David Gorman, PE, Assistant Director of Public Works A)M

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Wilson Avenue Parking Restriction

Wilson Avenue residents sent a petition to enact parking restrictions from 9 a.m. to 3 p.m. from Finley
Road to the Village limits, and the petition contained the majority of affected residences. The Committee
recommended this restriction for board approval.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Time and Materials:
Signage and Village Installation

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X 7 Date

Village Manager X !4" ;@Eg{ INA (¢ Date l([/ / l/// il

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.



